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1112 Manatee Ave. West 
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Solicitation Addendum 

 
Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   20-R074554AJ 

Solicitation Title:   Perico – Robinson Connector Boardwalk Construction 

Addendum Date:    August 18, 2020 

Procurement Contact:  Abby Jenkins   

ITQ No. 20-R074554AJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of ITQ No. 20-R074554AJ. 

ADD:  

EXHIBIT 6, ROOKERY AT PERICO SEAGRASS ADVANCE MITIGATION 

DRAWINGS 

Exhibit 6, Rookery at Perico Seagrass Advance Mitigation Drawings is hereby incorporated 

into the ITQ as a separate attachment. 

CHANGE TO:  

EXHIBIT 2, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, 2.03 

Bidder must possess one of the following licenses: a current, Certified General Contractor’s 

license, Certified Building Contractor license or Marine Specialty license issued by the 

Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation for a period of at least four (4) 

consecutive years since July 1, 2016. License must be current and valid through the Due Date 

for submission of bids for this ITQ. 

Provide a copy of either the Bidder’s General Contractor's license, Certified Building 

Contractor license or Marine Specialty license, issued by the Florida Department of 

Business and Professional Regulation and documentation confirming Bidder has been 

licensed and/or certified for the period of July 1, 2016 through the date of submission of 

the ITQ. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1. Could you please provide the Budge /engineering cost estimate for the Perico -

Robinson Connector Boardwalk Construction? 

R1. Due to the size and scope of this project an engineer estimate of cost was not warranted. 

However, the budget exceeds all reasonable costs for the assigned work and will not be 

a limiting factor for awarding a contract; in addition, constraints on cost are provided 

through a highly competitive bidding process.  

Q2. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

R2. No 

Q3. Is there a spec for the desired live load?  

R3. Structural load (live load and dead load) should be based on (1) 1600-LB Vehicle and 

(2) 200-LB Persons with a structural load safety factor of 1.5. 

Q4. Will this be intended for pedestrian traffic only or will vehicle traffic need to be 

considered? 

R4. Structures are intended for pedestrian and staff UTV use.  Structural load (live load and 

dead load) should be based on (1) 1600-LB Vehicle and (2) 200-LB Persons with a 

structural load safety factor of 1.5. 

Q5. Are there any soil borings or geotechnical data available for the project area?  

R5. There is no soil boring or geotechnical data available for the project area.  However, 

soil profile data associated with boardwalks constructed in 2015 at Perico Preserve is 

provided for reference only (see attached Exhibit 6 “Rookery at Perico Seagrass 

Advance Mitigation” by Watermark Engineering Group, Inc.).  Contractor is 

responsible for collection of all applicable soils/geotechnical data as stated in the bid 

specifications.   

Q6. What wind speed load is the full wood curtain to withstand? 

R6. The wooden privacy screen is expected to withstand windspeeds up to 75 mph or as 

required by County and/or City building codes as applicable, which ever value is 

greater.  

Q7. Will the county accept a CBC or a Marine Specialty License for this project? 

R7. Manatee County will accept a Certified Building Contractor or Marine Specialty 

License for this project under the same requirements as noted in the bid specification 

for General Contractor. 

Q8. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 

the bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid ? 

R8. All the requirements are detailed in the bid documents. 
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Q9. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com/free? 

R9. No. 

Q10. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

R10. The bid was posted to Bid Sync at: https://prod.bidsync.com/ and on Manatee County 

Web site at: https://public.mymanatee.org/rfp_post/controller 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 

changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ. 

END OF ADDENDUM  

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  

http://www.mygovwatch.com/free
https://public.mymanatee.org/rfp_post/controller

		2020-08-18T15:34:22-0400
	Jacob Erickson, MBA, CPPO




